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Hillcrest Hospital

1933 - 1977
Other Names: Salvation Army Maternity Hospital
Hillcrest

Hillcrest Maternity Hospital

Hillcrest Mothers' Hospital

Detalls

Hillcrest Hospital was a maternity hospital in Curry Street, Merewether that was run by the Salvation Army from
1933. Previously, the institution was called the Maryville Mothers’ Hospital. Adoptions were arranged from
Hillcrest. Hillcrest Hospital closed in 1977.

Hillcrest Hospital was described in a newspaper article from 1939:

“Hillcrest” nestles in the hills at Merewether, close to other places in the vicinity, and yet somehow aloof —
perhaps because of its lovely position, perhaps because much of its work must necessarily go
unpublicised.

Hillcrest Mothers’ Hospital was located in the building formerly called ‘The Ridge’. The address of the Hospital
changed in 1949 from 22 Curry Street to 40 Curry street, but the Hospital did not move. Presumably the sub-
division of the land around the Hospital changed the street address for it.

The hospital accommodated married as well as unmarried mothers. An article from 1952 stated that Hillcrest
Mothers’ Hospital had accommodation for “16 married and 23 unmarried mothers”. Married and unmarried
mothers were accommodated in different sections of Hillcrest. An article from 1951 described how the married
women’s wards (‘the best rooms in the house’) were kept separate from those for the unmarried mothers (who
had their own separate operating theatre). The journalist stressed, however, that ‘the unmarried mothers receive
the same treatment, food and medical care as the patients in the married women’s wards'.

Single mothers came to Hillcrest some months before their babies were due. In some cases, the hospital
arranged for babies to be adopted. Other children born at Hillcrest were placed in Homes run by the Salvation
Army. An article about Hillside from 1951 stated:

They [single mothers] enter “Hillcrest” as early as they please before confinement. When their babies are
born, the Army finds the mothers employment or, when the environment is satisfactory, sends them home.
Many have no desire to part with their children, but when the wish is expressed to have them adopted —
and only when the wish is expressed — this is arranged through the Child Welfare Department.

In the 1950s, the hospital held ‘Back to Hillcrest’ fetes, where mothers and children returned for the day.



After the closure of Hillcrest Hospital in 1977. the building was sold to private owners. It has now been restored
and is again known as The Ridge. It is listed on the State Heritage Register.

Gallery

Hill Crest Hospital, Merewether, formerly The Ridge
Description: The image shows the building where Maryville Mothers' Hospital and later
Hillcrest Mothers' Hospital was located. The image was sent to us courtesy of D. Mowat.
Hill Crest Hospital, Merewether, formerly The Ridge

i Description: The image shows the building where Maryville Mothers' Hospital and later
Hillcrest Mothers' Hospital was located. This photo is undated, the date included is an
estimate.

More Info

Chronology

* Newcastle Maternity and Rescue Home (1897 - 1924)
o Maryville Mothers' Hospital (1924 - 1933)

e Hillcrest Hospital (1933 — 1977)

Related Entries

Run by
¢ The Salvation Army Australia Eastern Territory (1921 - 2018)

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

¢ Salvation Army Australia, Records of Homes in the former Eastern Territory (c. 1891 - 1990s)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/hillcrest-hospital/
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